CASEY SCHEETZ

ARCHITECTURAL DESIGNER

As a 2020 graduate of Drexel University, I have recieved my Bachelor's of Architecture with a minor in Construction Management. Starting the licensure process while at Drexel, I have completed all of the required experience hours and successfully completed 4 of the 6 exams. After graduation I am fully licensed in the state of Pennsylvania having passed the remaining exams.

SCHEETZ.CASEY@GMAIL.COM 240-538-1000 HTTP://SCHEETZCASEY.WIX.COM/PORTFOLIO

EXPERIENCE

August 2016-Current Kramer + Marks Architects DESIGNER I

· Affordable Housing

Schematic Design

Rendering

Construction Documents

Construction Administration

Office Standards

REVIT Family Creation

June 2013 - August 2013 St. Mary's County Public Schools Department of Deisgn and Construction SUMMER INTERN

- · Research Solar Technologies
- Attend Construction Meetings
- Attend Pre-Bid and Bid Meetings
- · Survey Erosion Damage

ACHIEVEMENTS

Jan 2021

ARCHITECTURAL LICENSE - First student to successfully gain licensure through the Integrated Path to Architectural Licensure (IPAL) program in Pennsylvania

REFERENCES

MRS. RACHEL SCHADE/ Drexel University / Associate Teaching Professor / schadesr@drexel.edu

MR. JEFFERY KREIGER / Kreiger + Associates Architects; Drexel University / Firm President; Adjunct Associate Professor / kriegejf@drexel.edu

DR. ULRIKE ALTENMULLER-LEWIS / Drexel University / Program Director, Architecture; Associate Professor / ua27@ drexel.edu

EDUCATION

2014-2020
Drexel University
BACHELOR'S OF ARCHITECTURE

- Graduated Cum Laude
- Minor in Construction Management
- AIAS 2015-2016 Academic Year

TECHNICAL SKILLS

| AutoCAD | |
|------------------------|---|
| REVIT | |
| Photoshop | |
| Illustrator | |
| InDesign | |
| Microsoft Office Suite | |
| Bluebeam | • |

PERSONAL INTERESTS

In my spare time I like to take part in the following activities:

- Run
- Walk
- Read
- Visit Amusement Parks
- Crafts